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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Western District of Missouri

United States of America )
V. )
Kevin Ray Hunter ) Case No. 10-3007-MJW-01

)

)

)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of February 2, 2010 in the county of Boone in the
Western District of Missouri , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
Title 21, United States Code, From an unknown date but continuing to on or about February 2, 2010, Kevin
Sections 841 and 846. Ray Hunter, defenant did knowingly conspire with other persons to possess

with the intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable
amount of cocaine, a Schedule Il controlled substance.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached affidavit

# Continued on the attached sheet.

/sl

Complainant’s signature

S/A Steve Mattas, DEA

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 02/03/2010 /sl

Judge’s signature

City and state: Jefferson City, Missouri Matt J. Whitworth, United States Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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